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 INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:   Michael C. Zito, Interim County Administrator 

THROUGH:  Richard B. Szpyrka, P.E., Public Works Director 
   Kirstin Leiendecker, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director 

FROM:   Richard Reichenbach, P.E., Project Engineer 

SUBJECT: Award of Bid No. 2023018 
 61st Court Full Depth Reclamation (FDR) from 47th Street to 49th Street, 

IRC-2216 
 
DATE: February 10, 2023 

 
DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS 
 
The proposed improvements to 61st Court from 47th Street to 49th Street consist of reconstructing 
approximately 1300-ft of roadway utilizing 10-inch Full Depth Reclamation (FDR) and possibly 
constructing a 1.5-inch Superpave Asphalt Concrete pavement.     
 
A bid opening for the 61st Court Full Depth Reclamation (FDR) from 47th Street to 49th Street was 
held on February 2, 2023 and two (2) bids were received and opened.  The project was advertised 
for constructing the roadway with FDR and with an alternate bid for FDR including asphalt 
pavement. Two (2) bids were received and opened. A detailed bid tabulation is on file and 
available for viewing in the Public Works Engineering Division.  Bid totals are as follows: 
 

COMPANY Base Bid Alternate Bid 

TIMOTHY ROSE CONTRACTING, INC.,  
Vero Beach, FL $94,042.50 $155,747.50 

RANGER CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRIES, INC.,  
Fort Pierce, FL $ 135,349.80 $191,463.75 

 
Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc. is considered to be the lowest, responsive, responsible bidder for 
the Base Bid of the project with a bid totaling $94,042.50, which is $14,042.50 above the 
Engineer’s Cost Estimate of $80,000.00. Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc. is also considered to be 
the lowest, responsive, responsible bidder for the Alternate Bid of the project totaling 
$155,747.50.  Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc. has completed various projects within the County 
in a satisfactory manner.  
 
FUNDING  
 
Funding is budgeted and available in Account No. 31521441-066510-23004 Optional Sales Tax/ 
61st Ct Full Depth Reclam/Pav in the amount of $155,747.50. 
 

CONSENT 
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RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the Alternative Bid in the amount of $155,747.50 for reconstruction the 
base layer using FDR including a layer of asphalt pavement to be awarded to Timothy Rose 
Contracting, Inc. Staff further recommends the Board approve the sample agreement and 
authorize the Chairman to execute said agreement after review and approval of both the 
agreement and required Public Construction Bond by the County Attorney as to form and legal 
sufficiency, and the receipt and approval of required insurance by the Risk Manager. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Sample Agreement 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM FOR FEBRUARY 21, 2023 
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